GRAND
TRAVERSE

- COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

NEWS RELEASE 7/29/2025

TO: Essential and Emergency Services
News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

SUBJECT: ROAD CLOSURE - TOWNLINE ROAD, HAMMOND ROAD TO SOUTH
AIRPORT ROAD.

CONTACT: Dan Watkins, Manager Phone: (231)-922-4848, extension 229
email: dwatkins@agtcrc.org - web: www.gtcrc.org
Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.

WHAT: TOWNLINE WILL BE CLOSED TO THRU TRAFFIC.
TRAFFIC WILL BE DIRECTED BY FLAGGERS FOR
RESIDENTS/BUSINESSES. THE NORTHERN-MOST
WESTBOUND LANE OF HAMMOND WILL BE CLOSED
NEAR TOWNLINE.

WHERE: TOWNLINE ROAD AND HAMMOND ROAD NEAR
TOWNLINE INTERSECTION. (GARFIELD/EAST BAY
TOWNSHIPS).

WHEN: STARTING WEDNESDAY, JULY 30TH AND IS EXPECTED

TO REMAIN CLOSED THROUGH THE END OF AUGUST.
WORK WILL TAKE PLACE BETWEEN 7:00 AM AND 7:00
PM.

WHY: CREWS WILL BE WORKING ON WEDGING.

Drive like YOU work here.
HitH
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